
















From: Lewis, Kristen Simonsen
To: Wakely, Lindsey; Menghini, Becci
Cc: SBOE_Grp - Legal
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Mobile UNC One Card for Voting Purposes
Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 2:49:29 PM

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the
Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

That's correct, a user has to enter their ONYEN (and do the DUO authentication) for the
Get Mobile App in order to have the Get Mobile App transmit the One Card into the Apple
Wallet.

Here is the One Card user agreeement:
https://policies.unc.edu/TDClient/2833/Portal/KB/ArticleDet?ID=131704

From: Wakely, Lindsey <Lindsey.Wakely@ncsbe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 2:28 PM
To: Lewis, Kristen Simonsen <kslewis@email.unc.edu>; Menghini, Becci <becci_menghini@unc.edu>
Cc: SBOE_Grp - Legal <Legal@ncsbe.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Mobile UNC One Card for Voting Purposes
 
Thanks you Kristen. We appreciate your quick response.
 
I’ve been experimenting with the Get Mobile App. It looks like after downloading the App, a
student or employee can select the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, but the student
or employee will be prompted to enter their ONYEN ID and password in order to proceed. Is
this correct? Does this mean a student or employee will not be able to download the One Card
into their Apple Wallet without first entering their unique ONYEN and password?
 
Is it possible to get a copy of the One Card user agreement that students and employees must
sign?
 
 
From: Lewis, Kristen Simonsen <kslewis@email.unc.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 2:16 PM
To: Wakely, Lindsey <Lindsey.Wakely@ncsbe.gov>; Menghini, Becci <becci_menghini@unc.edu>
Cc: SBOE_Grp - Legal <Legal@ncsbe.gov>
Subject: [External] Re: Mobile UNC One Card for Voting Purposes

 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the
Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

 
Thanks, Lindsey, happy to answer any questions. It's about the same process for both
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students and employees.
 
Students are loaded into the University's One Card system once they arrive for
orientation. Employees are loaded into the system when the One Card Office receives
their assignment for their employee orientation or on their first day of employment.
 
Both are required to sign a One Card user agreement electronically with their ONYEN
and Duo.  After the signature is completed, they are approved to upload their ID and
photo. They have to put an app on their phone called CBORD GET Mobile App.  After the
photo is approved, the button for the One Card is available for them in the GET Mobile
App. It does not appear before the photo is approved. They must click on that button to
download the One Card into their Apple Wallet.
 
 

From: Wakely, Lindsey <Lindsey.Wakely@ncsbe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:57 AM
To: Lewis, Kristen Simonsen <kslewis@email.unc.edu>; Menghini, Becci <becci_menghini@unc.edu>
Cc: SBOE_Grp - Legal <Legal@ncsbe.gov>
Subject: Mobile UNC One Card for Voting Purposes

 
Good morning,
 
We are reviewing the UNC-Chapel Hill application for approval of the Mobile UNC One Card
for voting purposes. I do have a follow up question stemming from the supplemental materials
submitted as part of the attached application.  
 
For requirement 2, you note that the mobile credential that serves as the identification card is
not issued until after the student application and enrollment process is complete, or after the
employee hiring or other on-boarding process is complete. Can you describe in detail how the
student or employee is issued the mobile credential? How is the student or employee notified
of the issuance and how the student or employee download or otherwise gain the ability to
display the card on their phone or other device?
 
We appreciate any further information you can provide.
 
Sincerely,
 
Lindsey Wakely
Deputy General Counsel
O:  (919) 814-0729

mailto:Lindsey.Wakely@ncsbe.gov
mailto:kslewis@email.unc.edu
mailto:becci_menghini@unc.edu
mailto:Legal@ncsbe.gov


 
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina
Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state
official.
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